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April 29, 2022

Sahari McCormick

County Clerk and Recorder
Gilpin County

203 Eureka Street

PO Box 429

Central City, CO 80427
(303) 582-5321

Dear Ms. McCormick:

Enclosed are additional Adequacy Responses to the amended new quarry application to the
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety for the Regular 112 Construction
Materials Reclamation Permit for the quarry known as the Young Ranch Resource, located
approximately 3.2 miles east-northeast of idaho Springs, CO off the Central City Parkway, Clear
Creek and Gilpin Counties, CO. The applicant is Young Ranch Resource, LLC. Enclosures
include the April 26, 2022 Third Adequacy Response and the April 29, 2022 Fifth Adequacy
Response. Please refer to the enclosed April 29, 2022 “assembly letter” that details how these
enclosures should be added the March 25, 2022 dated permit package.

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (DRMS) requires evidence that the
application has been filed with your office. Therefore, please sign and date the box below.
Return via mail, email or fax your signed acknowledgement of this application and we will
forward your acknowledgement to the DRMS. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Katie Todt
Senior Consultant
Greg Lewicki and Associates, PLLC

303) 346-5196
katie@lewicki.biz
Fax: (303) 346-6934

The application was received on the following date: .[' P /83’
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April 28, 2022

Brenda Corbett
County Clark and Recorder
Clear Creak County

- 406 Argentine Strest
PO Box 2000
Georgetown, CO 80444
(303) 679-2339

" Dear Ms, Corbatt:

Enclosed are additional Adequacy Responses to the amendead new quarry application to the
Colorade Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety for the Regutar 112 Construction
Materials Reclamation Permit for the quarry known as the Young Ranch Resource, located
approximately 3.2 miles east-northeast of Idaho Springs, CO off the Central City Parkway, Clear
Creek and Gilpin Counties, CO. The applicant is Young Ranch Resource, LLC. Enclosures
include the April 26, 2022 Third Adequacy Response and the April 29, 2022 Fifth Adequacy
Response. Please refer to the enclosed April 29, 2022 "assembly letter” that details how these
enciosures should be added the March 25, 2022 dated permit package.

The Golorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (DRMS) requires evidence that the
application has been filed with your office. Therefore, please sign and date the box below.

. Return via mail, email or fax your signed acknowledgement of this application and we will
forward your acknowledgement to the DRMS. Thank you.

Sinceraly,

Katie Todt
Senior Conhsultant
Greg Lewicki and Assoclates, PLLC

(303) 346-5196
katie@lewicki.biz
Fax: (303) 346-6934

The application was received on the following date: S/ le / 2‘:’2"2},__,,
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April 29, 2022

Reba Bechtel

City Clerk and Recorder
Central City

141 Nevada Street

PO Box 249

Central City, CO 80427
(303) 582-5251 ext.402

Dear Ms. Bechtel:

Enclosed are additional Adequacy Responses to the amended new quarry application to the
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety for the Regular 112 Construction
Materials Reclamation Permit for the quarry known as the Young Ranch Resource, located
approximately 3.2 miles east-northeast of Idaho Springs, CO off the Central City Parkway, Clear
Creek and Gilpin Counties, CO. The applicant is Young Ranch Resource, LLC. Enclosures
include the April 26, 2022 Third Adequacy Response and the April 29, 2022 Fifth Adequacy
Response. Please refer to the enclosed April 29, 2022 “assembly letter” that details how these
enclosures should be added the March 25, 2022 dated permit package.

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (DRMS) requires evidence that the
application has been filed with your office. Therefore, please sign and date the box below.
Return via mail, email or fax your sighed acknowledgement of this application and we will
forward your acknowledgement to the DRMS. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Katie Todt

Senior Consultant

Greg Lewicki and Associates, PLLC
(303) 346-5196

katie@lewicki.biz

Fax: (303) 346-6934

The application was received on the following date: ) ) ) / SRS,
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